DEAN
MACHINE

To Whom It May Concern:

RE: ESCO ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY

Very recently we had ESCO do a complete retrofit of all our
lighting at our Manchester Ct.facility. It is with
anticipation that we will realize a potential savings of
approx. $16,000 a year with no lumen loss according to the
light meter and with certain areas it has increased.

The scheduling and planning of their personnel was within our
production schedule with no loss to our production throughout
the time frame needed to perform such a large task,also they
kept the work areas clean and picked up,professional is the
word to best describe their work habits and attitude.

I with no hesitation would recommend this company to anyore
wishing for an upgrade and savings to their lighting needs.

Sincerely
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Morvis E. Lepine
Plant Facility Mgr
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